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1750 Chestnut Street Tower II
.

Novum h r 28, 1980

:

Mr. Janos P. O'asilly, Director ---

*

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory hiaim
Office of TnW4m and Enforcenant
angian u
101 Mariatta Strast, Suite 3100

1 Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'asilly:

'I!2&Nm VALIEY AlmORI1Y - BROGtES FERRY NUCIZAR PIMr UNIT 3 - DOCKE:P
NO. 50-296 - FACILITY OPERATING LTrTNSE DPR-68 - REPORIABEE OCI:URRENCE
REPORP IFIO-50-296/8046

'Iha ereltwarl report provides details m-- if na the Standby hyrim'lin
liquid 021 trol accWR11ator air valve Which Wes broken Off. 'Ihis
report is sutmitted in accordance with Browns Ferry ur.it 3 h_imi
h4 Finm&4m 6,7,2,b(2),

Very truly yours,

'IENME VAIZEY NMERITY

H. J. Green
DirAn of Nuclear Power

E P r= n (3)1

oc (hlr=ms):
Director (3)
Office of Manag-arit In*==+4m_ and P-wg. Control
U.S. Pelaar angulatory h4 ==im
Washingtxx1, DC 20555 (

Director (40)
Office of Inspectial and Enforestant
U.S. Nielaar Regulatory h4 ==im
Washington, DC 20555

Mr. Bill Iavallaa
Niclaar Safety Analysis Center
Palo Alto, 614 f'arn42 94303

Mr. R. F. Sullivan, NFC WW, Browns Ferry
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